OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Appropriation - Department of Elections - $4,508,500 - FY2025-2026
DATE: September 30, 2025

Ordinance appropriating $4,508,500 of State cost reimbursement revenue to the Department of Elections
to support costs associated with the Statewide November 2025 Special Election in Fiscal Year 2025-2026.
This Ordinance requires a two-thirds approval vote of all members of the Board of Supervisors for
$4,178,500 pursuant to Charter Section 9.113(c).

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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